
13 March 2003. 

Mr. Ken Macken, 
Senior Irispe~tor 
Environmental &ate&on Agency, 
RiChViW?, 
Clonskeagh Road 
Dublin 14. 

Dear Mr Macken, 

On behalf of ICMSA in Meath, I wish to outline below conditions which we are strongly 
of the view should be attached to the EPA lieence for the firoposed incinerator at 
Carranstown, DunIeek, Co Meat&. 

1. If there is any breach of the emission limits, the incinerator plant wiil. be 
immediately closed down by the EPA until such time <that there is a full 
environmema.l’impact study ctied ant, 

2. Notwithstanding our tota1 opposition to the grant&g of pk+nning permission 
and license for the incinerator at Carranstown, we are of the view that a 
condition should ‘be attached which would place fuiit IiaMity on the operators 
of the incinerator for any cost or losses of any nature, either direct or indirect 
that way be incurred or suffered by ?aidoxqlers, Grmers or the Good sector 
arising from the operation of the incinerator whether the operation is in full 
cmplimce with, or> not in compliance with any or al1 of the con&tions set 

down in the planning permission and the EPA- Iicense or where there is 
wihi?~t action or inaction by the operators, or where there is accidental or 
incorrect operation of’ the incinerator. 

3. Furthermore, the operators should indemnify and keep indemniGed 
landowners, farmers and food processors against any liability arising fi-om 
product liability obhgations to third parties. 

Ymrs sincerely, -_ : - 

Emer Dunne, 
Nat&al Cuuu~ii Member for h&a& 
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